
 
 

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee 

 
 

 Thursday, 2nd June, 2011 
at 9.30 am 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
 
Committee Rooms 1 and 2 - Civic Centre 

 
This meeting is open to the public 

 Members 
 

 Councillor Drake 
Councillor Parnell 
Councillor Thomas 
 

 
 Contacts 

 
 Democratic Support Officer 

Sharon Pearson 
Tel: 023 8083 4597 
Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk  

  

 Acting Head of Legal and Democratic Services  
Richard Ivory  
Tel. 023 8083 2794 
Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk  

  

  

  
 

Public Document Pack



 

  
PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 
Terms of Reference 
 

Southampton City Council’s Six Priorities 

• Providing good value, high quality services 

• Getting the City working 

• Investing in education and training 

• Keeping people safe 

• Keeping the City clean and green 

• Looking after people 

 
Smoking policy 
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic 
buildings. 
 
Mobile Telephones –  
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the 
meeting. 

The Sub-Committee deals with licences 
for which the Council is responsible 
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and 
Gambling Act 2005, including:- 

• Personal licences for the sale of 
liquor Licensing Act 2003; 

• Premises licences, various permits, 
variations and reviews (Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 2005); 

• Club certificates, variations and 
reviews Licensing Act 2003; 

• Registration and deregistration of 
designated premises supervisors 
Licensing Act 2003; 

• Determination of police objections to 
temporary event notices Licensing 
Act 2003 

Relevant Representations  
 
Those who have made relevant 
representations may address the 
meeting about the matter in which they 
have an interest. 

Fire Procedure –  
In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous 
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council 
officers what action to take. 
Access –  
Access is available for disabled people. Please contact 
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make 
any necessary arrangements. 
 

When dealing with Licensing Act 
matters the Sub-Committee can only 
take into account  the following 
statutory Licensing Objectives:-  
 

• prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety  

• prevention of public nuisance 

• protection of children from harm 
 
Likewise, when dealing with Gambling 
Act matters the Sub Committee can 
only take into account the statutory 
Licensing Objectives below:-  
 

• Preventing gambling being a source 
of crime 

• That gambling is conducted in a fair 
and open way 

• To protect children and other 
vulnerable children from harm 

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year  
2010/11 
 

2011 3 NOVEMBER 

19 MAY 17 NOVEMBER 

2 JUNE 1 DECEMBER 

16 JUNE 15 DECEMBER 

30 JUNE 2012 

14 JULY 5 JANUARY  

28 JULY 12 JANUARY 

11 AUGUST 9 FEBRUARY 

24AUGUST 23 FEBRUARY 

8 SEPTEMBER 8 MARCH 

22 SEPTEMBER 22 MARCH 

6 OCTOBER 5 APRIL 

20 OCTOBER 19 APRIL 



 

 
CONDUCT OF MEETING 

 
Terms of Reference  
 
The terms of reference are contained in 
the Council’s Constitution. 
 

Business to be discussed 
 
Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting. 

 
Rules of Procedure 
 
The meeting is governed by the Council 
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of 
the Constitution. 

Quorum 3 
 
The minimum number of appointed 
Members required to be in attendance to 
hold the meeting is 3. 

 
Disclosure of Interests  
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, 
both the existence and nature of any “personal” or “prejudicial” interests they may 
have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda. 
. 

Personal Interests 
 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a personal interest in any matter 
 
(i) if the matter relates to an interest in the Member’s register of interests; or 
(ii) if a decision upon a matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting to a 

greater extent than other Council Tax payers, ratepayers and inhabitants of the 
District, the wellbeing or financial position of himself or herself, a relative or a 
friend or:- 

 (a) any employment or business carried on by such person; 
 (b) any person who employs or has appointed such a person, any firm in 

which such a person is a partner, or any company of which such a person 
is a director; 

 (c)  any corporate body in which such a person has a beneficial interest in a 
class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 

 (d) any body listed in Article 14(a) to (e) in which such a person holds a 
position of general control or management. 

 
A Member must disclose a personal interest. 
 
 
 
 

Continued/…… 
 

 



 

 
Prejudicial Interests 

Having identified a personal interest, a Member must consider whether a member of the 
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably think that the interest was so 
significant and particular that it could prejudice that Member’s judgement of the public 
interest. If that is the case, the interest must be regarded as “prejudicial” and the Member 
must disclose the interest and withdraw from the meeting room during discussion on the 
item. 
 
It should be noted that a prejudicial interest may apply to part or the whole of an item. 
 
Where there are a series of inter-related financial or resource matters, with a limited 
resource available, under consideration a prejudicial interest in one matter relating to that 
resource may lead to a member being excluded from considering the other matters relating 
to that same limited resource. 
 
There are some limited exceptions.  
 
Note:  Members are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or his staff in 
Democratic Services if they have any problems or concerns in relation to the above. 
 

Principles of Decision Making 
 
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 
 

• proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 

• due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 

• respect for human rights; 

• a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 

• setting out what options have been considered; 

• setting out reasons for the decision; and 

• clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 
 

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 
 

• understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.  The 
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 

• take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority 
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 

• leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 

• act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 

• not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 

• comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.  
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are 
unlawful; and 

• act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website. 
 

 
1 ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.  

 
2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

 
 To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance 

with the Licensing Act 2003.  
 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Council's Code of 
Conduct adopted on 16th May 2007, Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial 
interests in any matter included on the agenda for this meeting.  
 

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the 
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic 
Support Officer prior to the commencement of this meeting.  
 

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 
 

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)  
 

 To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 21st April 
2011 and 19th May 2011and to deal with any matters arising, attached.  
 

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may 
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues. 
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private 
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.  
 

7 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - GUAVA BAR 
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS HAMPTONS), 180-182 ABOVE BAR STREET, 
SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 7DW  
 

 Report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an application for a review of a premises 
licence by Hampshire Constabulary in respect of Guava Bar (previously known as 
Hamptons), 180-182 Above Bar Street, Bargate, Southampton, S014 7DW, attached.  
 



 

 
8 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - OLD FAT CAT, 166 

ABOVE BAR STREET, BARGATE, SO14 7DU  
 

 Report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an application for a review of a premises 
licence by Hampshire Constabulary in respect of Old Fat Cat, 166 Above Bar Street, 
Bargate, Southampton, SO14 7DU, attached.  
 
 
 
 

Tuesday, 24 May 2011 SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL 
 



 
 
To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 
21st April and 19th May 2011 and to deal with any matters arising, attached. 
 

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



49 

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 April 2011 
 

 

Present: 
 

Councillor Drake, Parnell and Osmond 
 

  

Apologies: Councillor Don Thomas 
 

 
72. ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of the 
meeting. 
 

COUNCILLOR PARNELL IN THE CHAIR 
 

73. APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

The Panel noted that Councillor Osmond was in attendance as a nominated 
substitute for Councillor Thomas in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 
4.3. 
 

74. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined 
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decisions. 
 

75. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - RAFIQUE 
FOOD CENTRE, 51 DERBY ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 ODY  

The Sub-Committee considered the application by Trading Standards for a 
review of a premises licence in respect of Rafique Food Centre, 51 Derby 
Road, Southampton, SO14 ODY.   (Copy of report circulated with the agenda 
and appended to signed minutes). 
 
Mr Rafique, Owner and Mr Marshall, Trading Standards representative were 
present and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in 
accordance with Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(i) that the premises licence be suspended for a period of three 
days, namely the first Friday, Saturday and Sunday following the 
expiry of the appeal period (21 days from receipt of decision 
letter). 

 

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1



50 

(ii) that the proposed conditions by Trading Standards as amended 
and detailed below be implemented:- 

 
1. the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every 

individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to 
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises 
shall produce means of identification acceptable to the Licensing 
Authority proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.   
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable 
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made 
to or for that person.   Notices regarding the store’s “Challenge 
25” policy must be displayed; 

2. all staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National 
Certificate of Personal Licence Holder) level.    All sales of 
alcohol must be directly supervised and authorised by a 
Personal Licence Holder until such staff have achieved training 
to NCPLH level.   The content of the training shall be as 
approved in writing by Trading Standards prior to 
implementation; 

3. that staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to 
prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18;  that 
records are kept of such training, which are signed and dated by 
the member of staff who has received the training;  that staff 
receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and 
that records, signed and dated by the member of staff, are kept 
of this refresher training.    Records of training will be available 
for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing 
Authority, Trading Standards and other responsible authorities 
on request. 

4. the holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record, 
namely a refusals book, of those incidents where a person who 
a member of staff believes to be under the age of 18 and is 
unable to produce acceptable means of identification providing 
that they are of 18 years or more, attempts to purchase alcohol 
and is refused.   The record shall include details, in English, of 
the date, time, a brief description, including estimated age, of 
the person who attempted to purchase the alcohol, the type of 
alcohol and the name of the person who refused the sale.   Staff 
shall be trained in the use of the refusals book and it should be 
kept in a readily accessible place known by all members of staff.    
The record will be regularly checked by the premises licence 
holder or the designated premises supervisor to ensure that all 
staff are completing records and this person will sign and date 
the record as evidence that they have checked it.    The 
refusals book will be immediately available for inspection at 
the premises by Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing 
Authority, Trading Standards and other relevant authorities 
on request; 

5. the holder of the premises licence must ensure that all alcohol is 
marked in a way that will identify its place of purchase for a 



51 

period to be agreed with the police and Trading Standards which 
shall not be less than 3 months; 

6. a CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed 
premises to the satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary.   As a 
minimum it shall enable surveillance of both external and 
internal areas of the premises including entrances and exits.    
Recordings from the system shall be of a quality acceptable as 
evidence in a court of law and shall be securely retained at the 
licensed premises for a minimum period of 30 days after the 
recording and shall be surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary 
immediately on request;   

 
 
 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the application for the review of a premises 
licence and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 
Objectives, statutory guidance, the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and 
representations made both written and given orally by all parties and accepted 
the agreed conditions with additional amendments. 
 
The Sub-Committee had considered the proposed one month suspension of 
the licence and accepted legal advice relating to 11.22 of the Guidance that 
where a suspension is imposed the financial impact could be borne in mind. 
 
The Sub-Committee accepted that underage sales of alcohol was a serious 
matter.   However, in light of the specific circumstances of this premises and 
the work already undertaken to rectify the situation, the Sub-Committee felt 
that the proposed one month suspension would be disproportionate and that a 
3 day suspension would be more proportionate as a deterrent, given the likely 
risk of issues reoccurring. 
 
 

76. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CLOWNS 
WINE BAR, 112-118 BEVOIS VALLEY ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 OJZ  

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a review of a premises 
licence by Hampshire Constabulary, in respect of Clowns Wine Bar, 112-118 
Bevois Valley Road, Bevois Valley, S014 OJZ.   (Copy of report circulated 
with the agenda and appended to signed minutes). 
 
Mr J Gray, Solicitor for Clowns Wine Bar, Mr N Green, Mrs L Green and Mr C 
Green, Owners, PC J Harris and PC H Channel were present and with the 
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in 
accordance with Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
RESOLVED 



52 

 
(i) that the Sub-Committee noted that the parties had reached 

agreement on conditions  and a policy regarding alcohol and 
responsible drinking, detailed below:- 

 
1. CCTV conditions added to the licence to include:- 

• the premises shall have sufficient cameras located within 
the premises to cover all public areas including outside of 
the premises covering the entrance and exit.   The 
system should be able to cope with strobe lighting and all 
levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as 
outside areas; 

• the CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst 
the premises are open for licensable activity; 

• all equipment shall have a constant and accurate time 
and date generation; 

• there shall be sufficient members of trained staff available 
during operating hours to be able to provide viewable 
copies at the request of the police or authorised officer.   
Any images recovered must be in a format that can be 
readily taken away and viewed on any computer 
operating on any windows based programme acceptable 
to the police, or DVD player.   This will be without the 
requirement  for additional software to be installed; 

• records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for 
inspection to show that the system is functioning correctly 
and that data is being securely retained and recordings to 
be kept for a minimum of 28 days; 

• CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places; 

• the DPS or premises manager must be able to 
demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to 
prevent recordings being tampered with ie password 
protected;  and 

• all systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be 
installed and implemented to the satisfaction of 
Hampshire Constabulary. 

2. incident and refusals condition to be added to the licence to 
include:- 

• an incident book will be provided and maintained at the 
premises and thee will be a daily debrief of door staff at 
the close of business to the reasonable satisfaction of 
Hampshire Constabulary; 

• the incident book will remain on the premises at all times 
and will be available to the police on request and this will 
include a refusals log which will evidence persons 
refused entry to the venue and refused to be served 
alcohol. 

 



53 

3. introduce and implement a responsible drinking policy at the 
premises that all staff must be trained in, a copy of such policy 
to be supplied to Hampshire Constabulary; 

 
4. staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent 

the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18 (challenge 
21);   that records are kept of such training, which are signed 
and dated by the member of staff who has received the training;  
that staff receive refresher training every six months as a 
minimum and that records, signed and dated by the member of 
staff are kept of this refresher training.   Records will be 
available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and the 
Licensing Authority; 

 
5. the Manager of the premises will ensure that an employee of the 

business (which could include them) will monitor persons buying 
alcohol, to ensure they are not mixing multiple shots or 
measures together to ensure responsible alcohol consumption.   
Those found participating in such activities will be asked to 
leave the premises.   A record will be maintained to show who 
the nominated employee (the manager for the purposes of 
this condition) is each night, which will be available for 
inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and the Licensing 
Authority. 

 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the application for the review of the premises 
licence and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 
Objectives, statutory guidance, the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and 
representations made by all parties both written and made orally. 
 
The Sub-Committee accepted the terms of the agreement reached between 
the parties and saw no reason, on the evidence received, to go beyond that 
agreed. 
 

77. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - ROYAL OAK, 
HOUNDWELL PLACE, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 IHU  

The Sub-Committee considered the application by Hampshire Constabulary – 
Licensing for a review of a premises licence in respect of Royal Oak, 
Houndwell Place, Southampton, SO14 1HU.   (Copy of report circulated with 
the agenda and appended to signed minutes). 
 
Mr T Shields, Solicitor for Royal Oak, Mr T Reurdon, Area Manager, Trust 
Inns Limited, Mr N Le Druillerec, Designated Premises Supervisor, PC J 
Harris and PC H Channel were present and with the consent of the Chair, 
addressed the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in 
accordance with Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 



54 

 
RESOLVED 
 

(i) that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be 
suspended for a period of 48 hours (2 days) as a deterrent and 
to enable staff to be trained prior to making sales;  and  

 
(ii) that  the following additional conditions as set out below be 

attached to the licence:- 
 

1. Challenge 25 – there will be a Challenge 25 policy operated at 
the premises.   Challenge 25 meaning that the holder of the 
premises licence shall ensure that every individual who appears 
to be under 25 years of age seeking to purchase or be supplied 
with alcohol at or from the premises shall produce means of 
identification acceptable to the Licensing Authority proving that 
individual to be 18 years of age or older.   If the person seeking 
alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, 
no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person; 

2. staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent 
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18;  that records 
are kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the 
member of staff who has received the training;  that staff receive 
refresher training every six months as a minimum and that 
records are signed and dated by the member of staff and 
records are kept of this refresher training.    Records will be 
available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and the 
Licensing Authority.   Training shall be approved by the Police in 
writing prior to implementation and all staff shall receive training 
prior to making any sale of alcohol; 

3. the premises licence holder or his nominated representative will 
maintain membership of any existing Barwatch scheme, or join 
any future scheme, which is not currently in existence and 
approved/supported by the local police.   He/she will ensure co-
operation with the relevant scheme, abide by any rules and 
ensure meetings are regularly attended; 

4. an incident book will be provided and maintained at the 
premises and there will be a daily debrief of door staff at the 
close of business to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire 
Constabulary.   The incident book will remain on the premises at 
all times and will be available to police upon request; and 

5. CCTV – the premises shall have sufficient cameras located 
within the premises to cover all public areas including outside of 
the premises covering the entrance and exit.    The system 
should be able to cope with strobe lighting and all levels of 
illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas.    
The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the 
premises are open for licensable activity.    All equipment shall 
have a constant and accurate time and date generation.   There 
shall be sufficient members of trained staff available during 



55 

operating hours to be able to provide viewable copies at the 
request of the Police or authorised officer.   Any images 
recovered must be in a format that can be readily taken away 
and viewed on any computer operating on any Windows based 
programme acceptable to the police, or DVD player.   This will 
be without the requirement for additional software to be 
installed.   Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept 
for inspection to show that the system is functioning correctly 
and that data is being securely retained.    CCTV warning signs 
to be fitted in public places.   Recordings to be kept for a 
minimum of 28 days.    The DPS or premises manager must be 
able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measured to 
prevent recordings being tampered with, ie password protected.   
All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be 
installed and implemented to the reasonable satisfaction of 
Hampshire Constabulary and approved in writing. 

 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the application for the review of the premises 
licence and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 
Objectives, statutory guidance, the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and 
representations made by all parties both written and orally. 
 
The Sub-Committee had considered carefully the need for suspension in light 
of the action proposed and already in place at the premises and felt that a 
short period of suspension would enable staff to be trained prior to making 
sales and the additional requirement under condition 2 that the police approve 
the training in advance would satisfactorily address underage sales. 
 
Recommendation 
The Sub-Committee recommended that the Designated Premises Supervisor 
undertook BIIAB Level 2 training but did not feel that this required to be a 
condition attached to the licence. 
 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 May 2011 
 

 

Present: 
 

Councillors Drake, Osmond and Parnell 
 

  

Apologies:  Councillor Don Thomas 
 

 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of the 
meeting. 
 

COUNCILLOR PARNELL IN THE CHAIR 
 

2. APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

 

The Panel noted that Councillor Osmond was in attendance as a nominated 
substitute for Councillor Thomas in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 
4.3. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS 
ARISING)  

 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 7th April 2011 be signed 
as a correct record.   (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and 
appended to the signed minutes). 
 

4. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined 
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decisions. 
 

5. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - PREMIER ALDERMOOR 
CONVENIENCE STORE, 237-239 ALDERMOOR ROAD, SO16 5NU  

 

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a premises licence in 
respect of Premier Aldermoor Convenience Store, 237-239 Aldermoor Road, 
Southampton, S016 5NU.    (Copy of report circulated with agenda and 
appended to signed minutes). 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2



Mr B Pottiwal, Owner, Mr Spink, Counsel for Premier Aldermoor Convenience 
Store, PC T Prior, PC J Harris and PCSO B Woods, Hampshire Constabulary 
and Councllor Thomas, Ward Councillor representing objectors were present, 
and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in 
accordance with Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
The Sub-Committee carefully considered all representations made by the 
applicant, Hampshire Constabulary and local residents, both written and given 
orally, and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy 
and was satisfied that in order to promote the licensing objectives, the 
application for a Premises Licence should not be granted. 
 
RESOLVED that the application be refused. 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that all parties had accepted that there were 
difficulties and issues within the locality relating to anti-social behaviour, which 
was enforced by the professional evidence of the Police showing issues both 
whilst the premises previously had a licence permitting the sale of alcohol and 
recently, prior to a licence being granted. The number of residential 
representations also outlined the strength of feeling on the issue. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant had shown a willingness to 
amend the application and operating schedule if required and considered all 
of the proposed methods of dealing with such issues as put forward by the 
applicant and whether anything additional could successfully address them.   
The Sub-Committee determined that in this instance, the issues relating to 
crime and disorder and the protection of children would likely significantly 
increase if alcohol was sold at this location and on balance, decided to accept 
the Police’s evidence that these issues could not be resolved by conditions. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered whether the refusal of the application was  
necessary and proportionate and felt that in this instance it was necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives of crime and disorder, the prevention of 
public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.  
 
 

 
 



Reference: 2011/00944/01SRAP Hearing: 2nd June 2011

Application for Review of Premises Licence  

Premises Name: Guava Bar (Previously 
known as Hamptons) 

Application Date: 6th April 2011  

Premises Address: 180 - 182 Above Bar 
Street
Bargate
Southampton 
SO14 7DW 

Application 
Received Date: 

7th April 2011  

Application Valid
Date:

7th April 2011  

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on 
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction 
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council 
Licence No. 100019679 2007. 

Representation From Responsible Authorities 

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments 

Child Protection Services - 
Licensing 

No Response 
Received 

Page 1 of 27

Agenda Item 7



Hampshire Fire And Rescue - 
Licensing 

No Response 
Received 

Environmental Health - 
Licensing 

No Response 
Received 

Planning & Sustainability - 
Building Control - Licensing 

No Response 
Received 

Planning & Sustainability - 
Development Control - 
Licensing 

No Response 
Received 

Hampshire Constabulary - 
Licensing 

No

Trading Standards - Licensing Yes

Other Representations 

Name Address Contributor Type 

None  

Legal Implications 

1. Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a responsible authority of a resident or 
business in the vicinity (interested party) may apply for review of a premises licence. 

2. The grounds of review applications must relate to one or more of the licensing 
objectives. 

3. In such circumstances, the applicant for the review must serve a copy of the review 
application on the holder of the premises licences, the City Council and each of the 
responsible authorities. 

4. On receipt of the application for review, the officers will consider its validity, under 
delegated powers. Reasons for rejection, in whole or in part, include: 

 that the grounds for review are not relevant to one of more of the licensing 
objectives and; 

 (in the case of an application not made by a responsible authority), that the 
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. 

5. The City Council must, within one day of receiving the application for review, display a 
prescribed notice of the review application on the outside or adjacent the premises; 

Page 2 of 27



09S6HR – January 2006

6. Unless the applicant, licence holder, interested parties and responsible authorities 
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the City Council is then required to hold a 
hearing to consider the review. 

7. The sub-committee, in considering the application for review, must have regard to the 
adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and evidence before it at the hearing. 

8. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, in determining an application for review, the 
sub-committee may take any (or none) of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary: 

 modify the conditions of the licence; 

 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

 remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 

 revoke the licence. 

9. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the Southampton Magistrates’ 
Court against the sub-committee’s decision in relation to an application for review. 

10. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity 
and is thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules 
of natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its 
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give 
adequate reasons for reaching its decision. 

11. Copies of the application for review and the Police objection are annexed to this 
report. 

12. The sub-committee must also have regard to:- 

13. Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of 
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and 
disorder in its area. 

14. Human Rights Act 1998 

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way 
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected 
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon 
another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of 
proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the 
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights 
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set 
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 27



Page 4 of 27



Page 5 of 27



Page 6 of 27



Page 7 of 27



Page 8 of 27



Page 9 of 27



Page 10 of 27



Page 11 of 27



Page 12 of 27



Page 13 of 27



Page 14 of 27



Page 15 of 27



Page 16 of 27



Page 17 of 27



Page 18 of 27



Page 19 of 27



Page 20 of 27



Page 21 of 27



Page 22 of 27



Page 23 of 27



Page 24 of 27



Page 25 of 27



Page 26 of 27



Page 27 of 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Reference: 2011/01036/01SRAP Hearing: 2nd June 2011

Application for Review of Premises Licence  

Premises Name: Old Fat Cat Application Date: 14th April 2011  
Premises Address: 166 Above Bar Street 

Bargate
Southampton 
SO14 7DU 

Application 
Received Date: 

18th April 2011  

Application Valid
Date:

18th April 2011  

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on 
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction 
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council 
Licence No. 100019679 2007. 

Page 1 of 40

Agenda Item 8



Representation From Responsible Authorities 

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments 

Child Protection Services - 
Licensing 

No response received  

Hampshire Fire And Rescue - 
Licensing 

No response received  

Environmental Health - Licensing No response received 

Planning & Sustainability - 
Building Control - Licensing 

No response received  

Planning & Sustainability - 
Development Control - Licensing 

No response received  

Hampshire Constabulary - 
Licensing 

No
See attached application for 

review 

Trading Standards - Licensing Yes

Other Representations 

Name Address Contributor Type 

None 

Page 2 of 40



Legal Implications 

1. Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a responsible authority of a resident or 
business in the vicinity (interested party) may apply for review of a premises licence. 

2. The grounds of review applications must relate to one or more of the licensing 
objectives. 

3. In such circumstances, the applicant for the review must serve a copy of the review 
application on the holder of the premises licences, the City Council and each of the 
responsible authorities. 

4. On receipt of the application for review, the officers will consider its validity, under 
delegated powers. Reasons for rejection, in whole or in part, include: 

 that the grounds for review are not relevant to one of more of the licensing 
objectives and; 

 (in the case of an application not made by a responsible authority), that the 
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. 

5. The City Council must, within one day of receiving the application for review, display a 
prescribed notice of the review application on the outside or adjacent the premises; 
the notice must remain on display for 28 days and any interested party in the vicinity 
or the responsible authorities may make representations in that period. 

6. Unless the applicant, licence holder, interested parties and responsible authorities 
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the City Council is then required to hold a 
hearing to consider the review. 

7. The sub-committee, in considering the application for review, must have regard to the 
adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and evidence before it at the hearing. 

8. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, in determining an application for review, the 
sub-committee may take any (or none) of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary: 

 modify the conditions of the licence; 

 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

 remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 

 revoke the licence. 

9. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the Southampton Magistrates’ 
Court against the sub-committee’s decision in relation to an application for review. 

10. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity 
and is thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules 
of natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its 
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give 
adequate reasons for reaching its decision. 

11. Copies of the application for review and the Police objection are annexed to this 
report. 

12. The sub-committee must also have regard to:- 

13. Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of 
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and 
disorder in its area. 

Page 3 of 40



09S6HR – January 2006

14. Human Rights Act 1998 

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way 
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected 
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon 
another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of 
proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the 
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights 
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set 
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 4 of 40



Page 5 of 40



Page 6 of 40



Page 7 of 40



Page 8 of 40



Page 9 of 40



Page 10 of 40



Page 11 of 40



Page 12 of 40



Page 13 of 40



Page 14 of 40



Page 15 of 40



Page 16 of 40



Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



Page 19 of 40



Page 20 of 40



Page 21 of 40



Page 22 of 40



Page 23 of 40



Page 24 of 40



Page 25 of 40



Page 26 of 40



P
a
g
e
2
7
o
f
4
0



Page 28 of 40



Page 29 of 40



Page 30 of 40



Page 31 of 40



Page 32 of 40



Page 33 of 40



Page 34 of 40



Page 35 of 40



Page 36 of 40



Page 37 of 40



Page 38 of 40



Page 39 of 40



Page 40 of 40


	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	Minutes 21st April
	Minutes 19th May

	7 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence - Guava Bar (previously known as Hamptons), 180-182 Above Bar Street, Southampton, SO14 7DW
	8 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence - Old Fat Cat, 166 Above Bar Street, Bargate, SO14 7DU

